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MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 12, 2020
TO: Planning and Sustainability Commission
FROM: Sallie Edmunds, Central City, River and Environmental Planning Manager

SUBJECT: South Reach Agenda, Materials and Motions for 6/23/20

On June 23, 2020 you will hold what we anticipate being your final session on the River Plan / South
Reach. Here is the agenda with the associated materials and suggested motions.

Agenda and Guide to Motions
1. Introduction

2. Homelessness in the South Reach (Briefing)
See attached Memo: Houselessness Information

3. River Recreation (Public Hearing)
See attached Memo:
‘ River Recreation: Governmental Roles and River Plan / South Reach Recommendations
4. Enforcement (Straw Poll)
See attached Replacement Memo A-10, Part 2:
Enforcement/Expanded Monitoring Requirements
Suggested Straw Poll:
I move to amend Volume 1 of the Proposed Draft to be consistent with Memo A-10, Part 2.
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5. PSC Amendments to the River Plan / South Reach (Vote)

See Attached Memo:
Amended River Plan / South Reach Code for PSC Vote on June 23, 2020

Suggested Vote:
I move to amend River Plan / South Reach to be consistent with the memo titled Amended
River Plan / South Reach Code for PSC Vote on June 23, 2020, and the straw poll taken
today on Enforcement and direct staff to update the rest of the plan to be to be consistent
with these code changes and any text related PSC straw poll votes.

6. Transmittal Letter to City Council
7. Next Steps

Design Commission Public Hearing (July 16, 2020)
City Council Public Hearing (TBD)

8. Adjourn
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